



Energy: Industrial Equipment

Sustainable Development Analysis Framework



Author: Samantha Stephens

Sectors: Companies that produce electrical, mechanical, or hydraulic equipment; Renewable energy systems, and other diverse equipment (printing, machine tools)

Written: March 26th. 2018

Industrial equipment manufacturers produce goods destined for a variety end-uses and thus must respond to diverse sustainable development challenges. Not only will their products play a key role in achieving decarbonization objectives, but the goods must be produced in a way which respects environmental and social standards throughout the supply chain.

Industrials' face opportunity via activities that lower the environmental impact of the sector itself and/or the sectors which depend on its products. This could include, for example, increasing the energy efficiency of its processes and products, or producing innovative and environmentally-friendly goods which help to mitigate climate change, maintain healthy ecosystems, or protect resources.





1 Sustainable Develoment Goal corresponding to opportunity or risk (detailed in the annex)





Table of Contents

Sustainability Opportunities	
Renewable Energy Systems	4
Energy Efficiency of Processes and Products	5
Exposure to Opportunities	7
Environmental and Social Risk	
Environmental Impacts of Products and Processes	8
Worker Health and Safety	8
Ensuring a Sustainable Supply Chain	9
Human Resources	10
Business Ethics	10
Sustainability Governance	11
Risk Assessment	12
Opinion Breakdown	
Conclusion	
Sustainable Development Goals	
Sources	



Sustainability Opportunities

Renewable Energy Systems

Coupled with falling system costs, renewables are beginning to provide an economic and regulatory edge over conventional power generation, and barriers to their widespread implementation are diminishing. Between 2000 and 2016, global solar capacity grew from 1.3 GW in 2000 to 303 GW (IEA, 2016) and wind capacity grew from 17 to 487 GW (Eurobserv'ER, 2017). Increased deployment of renewables implies significantly decreased emissions from the power sector, which is essential for limiting global temperature change to 2°C.

Figure 1: Global Cumulative Wind and Solar Capacity



Source: Mirova / (BP, 2017)

Cost reduction of renewable energy systems – excluding public sector incentives – has been and will continue to be essential for the development of renewable energy. Much of the capital cost reductions come from learning effects, improving industrial processes, and economies of scale. For example, the manufacturing costs associated with solar photovoltaic modules decline about 20% for each doubling of production volume (BP, 2017). Decreasing costs for renewable energy thus depend largely on the industrial sectors' continued investment in the manufacture of these systems.

However, wind and solar depend on intermittent resources and are thus not necessarily suitable for base-load power provision. As a result, companies that develop/manufacture storage and grid management solutions will also help to enable more extensive deployment of renewables.

Geothermal, biomass, and hydropower are mature, stable technologies which neither benefit from learning effects to the same degree as wind and solar nor require adapted grid management solutions. Producers of essential equipment for these energy systems remain highly exposed to environmental opportunity, however, as their products contribute to climate change mitigation.

Overall, climate change mitigation is a subject of ever-increasing regulatory and public focus. As a result, companies that produce renewable energy equipment are less likely to face regulatory penalties going forward, and more likely to financially benefit from the energy transition.



29% of electricity

generation in 2040 must come from solar and wind to potentially limit global temperature rise to 2°C according to the International Energy Agency; the share was 3% in 2016

(IEA World Energy Outlook, 2017)

 $\pmb{0}$ grams of CO₂ per kWh

are produced by renewable energy sources. Lifecycle emissions range from 8-20 (wind), 29-80 (solar), and 3-85 (hydropower) gCO₂/kWh

(UNEP, 2012)

Companies that produce renewable energy systems (including wind, solar, hydropower, geothermal, and biomass), storage, or grid management solutions constitute investment opportunities.

We look at the percent of revenues and/or capex and the share of R&D budget generated from or dedicated to technologies that promote low-carbon energy.

Key indicators

- Percent of revenues and/or capex, dedicated to or generated from the production and sales of lowcarbon energy systems and equipment
- Part of the R&D budget dedicated to renewables, storage, and/or energy system improvements for intermittent power sources

E Energy Efficiency of Processes and Products

Industrial companies impact the environment both directly, through their own activities, and indirectly, through the end use of their products.

Figure 1: Greenhouse Gas Emissions by Sector



Source: Mirova / (IPCC, 2014)

Industry represents 32% of the world's total greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions, the bulk of which is directly related to its energy consumption. Companies which produce chemicals, cement, paper, steel and metals account for two-thirds of the GHG emissions of the industrial sector alone, as most burn fossil fuels directly within their production processes. The remaining third is divided among industries whose energy consumption is tied to their consumption of electricity. Electricity's importance is increasing: while it accounted for only 30% of industrial energy consumption in the early 1970s, this figure is currently closer to 50% (IPCC, 2014).



Figure 2: Energy Consumption Split in Industry



Source: Mirova / (WRI, 2005)

Driven by cost-saving targets, the most energy-intensive industries have already made substantial efforts to reduce their consumption. So, the main opportunities to improve energy efficiency lie mostly in the less energyintensive processes. An estimated 65-70% of industrial electricity consumption is tied to the use of electric motors (IEA Energy Efficiency Series, 2011) (EIA, 2013), indicating substantial potential for improvement through:

- → Replacing aging motors with newer, more efficient models.
- Increasing the use of variable speed drives, which adjust the motor's power to the task at hand, to optimize energy consumption
- → Global system optimization through greater reliance on sensors and information systems.

Companies which produce efficient motors, variable speed drives, and the like, therefore represent opportunity to decrease energy and electricity consumption via their products. Since these products are used in a variety of applications in a variety of sectors, energy efficient products can have widespread, positive environmental impact.

Finally, more and more industrial players are offering energy consulting services to their customers. This allows the sector to use its portfolio of energy efficient products and technical know-how to optimize the energy efficiency and/or cost savings of its clients, potentially providing cost and environmental benefit for both.

There are two main types of energy efficiency opportunities: (i) consistent in-house improvements to existing systems, processes, and machinery, and/or (ii) manufacture of equipment applicable to other industries that improves their ability to use energy efficiently.

Companies involved in the improvement of energy efficiency through one of these contribute positively to environmental issues and represent investment opportunities.

Key indicators

- Portion of revenues dedicated to energy efficient equipment or energy efficiency solutions
- Capex and/or R&D budget dedicated to energy efficient equipment or energy efficiency solutions



Document intended for professional clients only in accordance with MIFID

70% of industrial

electricity consumption is linked to the use of electric motors used in pumps, fans, compressors, and other mechanical equipment

(IEA Energy Efficiency Series, 2011) / (EIA, 2013)

Exposure to Opportunities

Indicators considered: % of revenues and/or Capex, dedicated to or generated from (i) the production and sales of low-carbon energy systems and equipment (ii) energy efficiency equipment or energy efficiency solutions +% of the R&D budget dedicated to (i) renewables, storage, and/or energy system improvements to facilitate integration of intermittent power sources, or (ii) energy efficient products High >50% exposure The analysis of the capex and R&D Between 10% and 50% budgets dedicated to the aforementioned

 Low or no exposure
 <10%</td>
 the atorementioned activities allows for a more nuanced analysis.

 Negative exposure
 >50% coal-dedicated activities

Environmental and Social Risk

E

>99% of the

phase

environmental impact of

energy-related industrial

equipment is due to the use

Source: Mirova based on company

reports

Environmental Impacts of Products and Processes

As previously stated, as an equipment supplier to many sectors, industrial companies must manage both their own and their products' environmental impacts.

First, companies must mitigate the environmental impacts of their own activities. This can be achieved by reducing greenhouse gas emissions, energy consumption, water pollution, waste production, and use of hazardous materials. Comprehensive, certified environmental management systems, plus short and long-term targets, are essential for companies looking to responsibly manage their environmental impacts while reducing potential reputational and legal risks.

Beyond providing products for the energy transition, companies in the sector should aim to reduce the environmental impact of all their products by implementing eco-design policies. This includes conception of products that use recyclable or biodegradable materials, as well as plans for recycling or responsibly disposing of the product at the end of its useful life.

We look for companies in this sector to reduce the environmental impact of their products through eco-design and to reduce the environmental footprint of their operations via acknowledgement and action regarding climate change (including GHG emissions inventories, targets, action plans, and pursuing efficiency). improvements in The implementation of company policies which focus environmental on management, efficiency, and compliance, including performance indicators, inventories, and quantified objectives regarding key issues (energy use, GHG emissions, water, etc.) are encouraged.

Key indicators

- Formalization: existence of company policies with focus on environmental management, efficiency, and eco-design, including performance indicators, inventories, and quantified objectives regarding key issues
- Performance: evolution of environmental impacts over previous years (GHG / other pollutant emissions, water use, etc.), portion of ecodesigned products

s Worker Health and Safety

Industrial work is inherently dangerous, so ensuring a safe and healthy working environment is important for companies that produce and use industrial equipment.

Most industrial accidents take place due to contact with equipment, overexertion, and exposure to harmful substances. Though improvements are being made to proactively manage these risks, ensuring worker (and contractor) health and safety remains key. Frequent health and safety incidents can lead to chronic impacts on company value due to lower morale and productivity, as well as potentially increased regulatory compliance costs and degradation of company reputation.



Whereas many companies within the industry report fatalities and accidents among the workforce, contractors are often excluded from the discussion completely. Since they are less likely to be covered by company health and safety management systems, contractors face greater risk. As a result, implementing management systems for contractors' health and safety is particularly important.

Formal health and safety management systems which cover both company employees and contractors must be in place and accompanied by mechanisms to ensure compliance. We look for health policies that include and safety performance indicators and quantified objectives relating to health and safety (health and safety program coverage, employees with access to health and safety education, accident rate, fatality rate, etc.). Low or decreasing accident and fatality rates will attest to the efficacy of these management systems.

Key indicators

- Formalization: existence of a formal health and safety policy covering all workers and contractors, including performance indicators, and quantified objectives relating to health and safety
- Performance: improvement in health and safety performance over the previous years

s Ensuring a Sustainable Supply Chain

Creating a sustainable supply chain can significantly reduce supply, operational, and reputational risk, while potentially reducing cost. However, industrial equipment manufacturers can face sizeable challenges in establishing environmentally and socially responsible supply chains: first, factories are often located in areas where standards and regulation are lower to reduce costs; and second, many different raw materials and secondary inputs can be required to produce even a single piece of equipment, some of which (i.e. conflict minerals, rare earth metals) may be subject to controversy.

So, risks related to human rights, labor rights, safety, and environmental impacts must be carefully monitored and managed, though different supply chains face different levels of intrinsic risk. Wind turbine manufacturers, for instance, depend on relatively uncontroversial and plentiful raw materials, plus their size requires proximity to manufacturing plants to end markets. This ensures consistency of regulation and simplified oversight. Solar modules, however, require chemical processing and are part of a global supply chain. This indicates a need for monitoring the initial steps, which involves hazardous materials and can often take place in locations with limited regulatory oversight.

Monitoring raw material sourcing is especially pertinent when production depends on controversial materials, such as conflict and critical minerals (tantalum, tin, tungsten, and gold). These are essential to produce many types of electronic equipment, metalworking tools, drill bits, and more. Since these minerals can serve to finance armed groups and civil conflicts, decreasing reliance can help to avoid supply chain disruptions or increased costs, reduce negative human rights impacts, and facilitate compliance with new regulations (such as the United States' Dodd-Frank).

Finally, developing a sustainable supply chain is more than just an implementation of environmental and social standards. Though standards are



7% of all fatal workplace injuries are due to manufacturing processes

(Global Worker Watch, 2014)

5.3 million: the

estimated deaths caused by armed violence in eastern Democratic Republic of Congo, fuelled and sustained by conflict minerals

(Enough Project, 2015)

an important component, developing fair and balanced relationships with suppliers, as with other stakeholders, is also necessary.

Stringent environmental and social supplier standards, in addition to regularly scheduled audits and rigorous compliance mechanisms, ensure that human and labor rights are upheld to a high degree, worker health and safety is prioritized, and environmental impacts are minimized. In addition, we look for companies to avoid procurement of materials from controversial sources to the greatest degree possible.

Key indicators

Formalization: existence of a policy and indicators pertaining to the supply chain (supplier code of conduct, auditing and verification system, environmental standards, material purchasing policies)

Human Resources

Large-scale layoffs are prevalent in the industrial equipment sector as profits are squeezed and cost-cutting strategies are executed. Social stability is a prerequisite for long-term growth and companies which value their workers typically report higher levels of productivity and lower employee turnover, so mandatory redundancies can pose financial and social risk.

That said, sometimes restructuring cannot be avoided. When this is the case, providing assistance in finding alternative employment, providing reasonable severance pay, and consulting with unions and employees represent socially responsible restructuring practices.

Companies should endeavor to restructure responsibly when it is not possible to keep existing workers.

Key indicators

- Policies relating to responsible restructuring
- Mechanisms to attract and retain workers

^G Business Ethics

Since the overall market and project bidding process for industrial goods can be highly competitive, corruption, market manipulation, and price fixing are rampant within the industry.

These activities can lead to costs and liabilities from regulatory enforcement, criminal or civil sanctions, ongoing compliance costs, recurring fees, negative effects on the company's reputation, and higher costs of capital due to higher risk premiums. Historically, fines for unethical business practices in the sector have ranged from hundreds of thousands to hundreds of millions, depending on the infraction.

Since the laws which exist to limit these behaviors vary by geographical location, each company must bear the responsibility of ensuring that its practices are both ethical and compliant with all applicable laws and regulations. This includes a code of ethics (in local languages), transparency, and concrete methods to guarantee compliance.



We look for companies to exhibit transparency in their activities and to have mechanisms to ensure compliance with ethical standards and regulation. The frequency and severity of controversies indicates the efficacy of the company's overall approach to ethics and its compliance mechanisms.

Key indicators

- Antitrust litigation and fines paid
- Significant ethics controversy and company response

G Sustainability Governance

Democratic governance practices that are attentive to stakeholders can better align shareholders' interests with environmental and social objectives. As a result, these policies can have direct results on a company's performance while demonstrating its commitment to sustainable development.

By integrating sustainability issues at the board level through creating a dedicated CSR committee and incorporating sustainability-related objectives into employee remuneration schemes, companies can more actively include environmental and social considerations in their overall strategy. Facilitating shareholder participation by inviting shareholders to introduce new resolutions and ensuring limited restrictions to voting rights democratizes the process and ensures that stakeholder concerns are well accounted for.

Companies should display high levels of shareholder democracy, including voting rights and the ability to introduce new resolutions. We also look for board compositions which feature separation of and power between management functions, supervisory as well as independent audit, remuneration, and sustainability committees. Finally, integrating environmental and social criteria into the executive management's scheme variable remuneration also represents а good practice for sustainability governance.

Key indicators

- Presence of sustainability performance indicators and targets within the annual reports
- CSR data incorporated into variable remuneration of the executive Board
- Governance of corporate social responsibility
- Fiscal strategy and tax rate



Risk Assessment

	Criteria
Positive	 Does not meet "risk" criteria AND Comprehensive policy for reduction of environmental impacts: formalization of environmental risk assessment and management procedures, efficiency of operations, verified inventories and closely-followed environmental performance indicators AND Satisfactory management of worker health and safety AND Adequate environmental and social standards throughout entire supply chain, plus effective compliance mechanisms AND Formal policies for responsible restructuring AND Comprehensive code of ethics plus appropriate response to any controversies
Neutral	All other cases
Risk	 Repeated ethical controversies with insufficient company response OR Activities with high health/safety risks for workers, and lack of health/safety management (indicators related to health/safety performance) OR Large-scale layoffs without measures to ensure responsible restructuring OR Lack of supply chain standards and oversight (often evidenced by involvement in controversies) OR Activities with significant direct environmental impact and absence of advanced management (following environmental indicators)



Opinion Breakdown

Based on this framework of analysis, a "sustainability opinion" is defined for each issuer on a scale of five levels.



The following figure illustrates the distribution of Mirova's sustainability opinions for the companies in this sector found in the MSCI World index, compared to the index as a whole.

Figure 1 : Sustainability Opinions of the Industrial Equipment Sector vs. the MSCI World Index



Source: Mirova, 2017

Companies in this sector are more likely to be rated "risk" or "committed" than the broader index, with the opposite true for "positive' and "neutral." In part, this is because companies with environmentally-friendly product portfolios tend be more inclined to appropriately mitigate their ESG risks, whereas companies which produce goods with negative environmental impacts often have limited transparency around sustainability issues.

For example, companies rated "committed" typically feature product portfolios with high environmental benefit and good risk review practices. On the other hand, the high share of companies rated "risk" is due to companies whose products have negative environmental effects (oil and gas exploration and production, coal, etc.), and/or insufficient ESG risk management practices. Many industrial companies are in developing areas with limited regulatory standards for health and transparency, plus the sector is highly exposed to market manipulation and corruption – these factors also contribute to poor risk management of companies in the sector.



Conclusion

As the energy landscape evolves towards a lower-carbon model, manufacturers of industrial equipment will continue to play a major role in the commercialization of clean energy systems and energy efficiency solutions. As a result, the sector is presented with two major opportunities: first, production of equipment which contributes directly to the energy transition, like wind turbines, solar panels, or electrical storage; and second, producing energy efficiency solutions, such as improved manufacturing processes or less energy-consumptive motors, whether for use within the heavy industry sector itself or for application in others.

However, these opportunities must be addressed while negative impacts are minimized. Risks are mainly related to environmental management of processes / products, worker health and safety, supply chain standards, and human resources management.

Environmental management is important for this sector, for both the processes used and the products produced since industry produces a large portion of global GHG emissions and its products (such as steam turbines) produce even more. Hazardous materials and their potential for discharge into the environment must be carefully monitored, and measures to avoid contributing to issues of resource depletion must similarly be undertaken.

On the social side, complicated supply chains must be carefully monitored to reduce negative social impacts. A health and safety management system which covers all employees and contractors is also of paramount importance in this intrinsically dangerous sector.

Finally, it is important to note that companies whose products do not directly address the aforementioned opportunities but make extraordinary efforts to reduce negative environmental and social impacts can still positively differentiate themselves in this way. Conversely, companies which produce equipment in line with the opportunities identified but do not appropriately manage risks will not be eligible for investment.



Sustainable Development Goals

Ň:**;Ť 3 GOOD HEALTH -⁄4/¥ 4 QUALITY EDUCATION 5 GENDER Ø 6 CLEAN W AND SAN • 8 GOOD JOBS AND ECONOMIC GROV M 10 REDUCED INEQUALIT 12 RESPONS CO 13 CLIMATE Eng 4 LIFE BELOW 15 LIFE 17 PARTNERS **&**

1. End poverty in all its forms everywhere

2. End hunger, achieve food security and improved nutrition and promote sustainable agriculture

- 3. Ensure healthy lives and promote well-being for all at all ages
- 4. Ensure inclusive and equitable quality education and promote lifelong learning opportunities for all
- 5. Achieve gender equality and empower all women and girls
- 6. Ensure availability and sustainable management of water and sanitation for all
- 7. Ensure access to affordable, reliable, sustainable and modern energy for all
- 8. Promote sustained, inclusive and sustainable economic growth, full and productive employment and decent work for all
- 9. Build resilient infrastructure, promote inclusive and sustainable industrialization and foster innovation
- 10. Reduce inequality within and among countries
- 11. Make cities and human settlements inclusive, safe, resilient and sustainable
- 12. Ensure sustainable consumption and production patterns
- 13. Take urgent action to combat climate change and its impacts
- 14. Conserve and sustainably use the oceans, seas and marine resources for sustainable development
- 15. Protect, restore and promote sustainable use of terrestrial ecosystems, sustainably manage forests, combat desertification, and halt and reverse land degradation and halt biodiversity loss

16. Promote peaceful and inclusive societies for sustainable development, provide access to justice for all and build effective, accountable and inclusive institutions at all levels

17. Strengthen the means of implementation and revitalize the global partnership for sustainable development

http://www.un.org/sustainabledevelopment/sustainable-development-goals/



Sources

- BP. (2017). BP Statistical Review 2017. Récupéré sur BP: https://www.bp.com/en/global/corporate/energyeconomics/statistical-review-of-world-energy.html
- EIA. (2013). Today in Energy. Récupéré sur http://www.eia.gov/todayinenergy/detail.cfm?id=13431
- Enough Project. (2015). Progress and Challenges on Conflict Minerals. Récupéré sur http://www.enoughproject.org/specialtopics/progress-and-challenges-conflict-minerals-facts-dodd-frank-1502
- Eurobserv'ER. (2017). *Wind energy barometer 2017.* Récupéré sur Eurobserv'ER: https://www.eurobserv-er.org/wind-energybarometer-2017/
- Global Worker Watch. (2014). *Worker Fatalities and Catastrophes*. Récupéré sur http://www.globalworkerwatch.org/2014-map.html
- IEA. (2016). *Trends 2016 in Photovoltaic Applications.* Récupéré sur http://www.ieapvps.org/fileadmin/dam/public/report/national/Trends_2016_-_mr.pdf
- IEA Energy Efficiency Series. (2011). Energy-Efficiency Policy Opportunities for Electric Motor-Driven Systems.
- IEA World Energy Outlook. (2017). Récupéré sur http://www.iea.org/publications/freepublications/publication/WEO2 017.pdf
- IPCC. (2014). *Climate Change 2014 Synthesis Report*. Récupéré sur http://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/assessmentreport/ar5/syr/SYR_AR5_FINAL_full_wcover.pdf
- UNEP. (2012). Special Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. Récupéré sur https://www.iea.org/publications/freepublications/publication/CO2E missionsFromFuelCombustionHighlights2015.pdf
- WRI. (2005). Navigating the Numbers. Récupéré sur http://pdf.wri.org/navigating_numbers.pdf



Disclaimer

This document is intended for professional clients only in accordance with MIFID. If no and you receive this document sent in error, please destroy it and indicate this breach to Mirova.

Products and services do not take into account any particular investment objectives, financial situation nor specific need. Mirova will not be held liable for any financial loss or decision taken or not taken on the basis of the information disclosed in this document, nor for any use that a third party might make of this information. This document in no way constitutes an advice service, in particular an investment advice.

This document is a non-contractual document and serves for information purpose only. This document is strictly confidential and it may not be used for any purpose other than that for which it was conceived and may not be copied, distributed or communicated to third parties, in part or in whole, without the prior written consent of Mirova. This document may not be used in some jurisdictions where such offers or promotions have not been authorized by the competent authorities. Each investor must ensure he complies with these requirements and prohibitions.

No information contained in this document may be interpreted as being contractual in any way. Information contained in this document is based on present circumstances, intentions and beliefs and may require subsequent modifications. No responsibility or liability is accepted by Mirova towards any person for errors, misstatements or omissions in this document or, concerning any other such information or materials, for the adequacy, accuracy, completeness or reasonableness of such information. While the information contained in this document is believed to be accurate, Mirova expressly disclaims any and all liability for any representations, expressed or implied, with respect to this document. Prices, margins and fees are deemed to be indicative only and are subject to changes at any time depending on, inter alia, market conditions. Mirova reserves the right to modify any information contained in this document at any time without notice. More generally, Mirova, its parents, its subsidiaries, its reference shareholders, the funds Mirova manages and its directors, its officers and partners, its employees, its representative, its agents or its relevant boards will not be held liable on the basis of the information disclosed in this document, nor for any use that a third party might make of this information. This document has been created and prepared by Mirova based on sources it considers to be reliable. However, Mirova does not guarantee the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of information obtained from external sources included in this document.

Additional Notes

This material has been provided for information purposes only to investment service providers or other Professional Clients, Qualified or Institutional Investors and, when required by local regulation, only at their written request. This material must not be used with Retail Investors.

In the E.U. (outside of the UK): Provided by Natixis Investment Managers S.A. or one of its branch offices listed below. Natixis Investment Managers S.A. is a Luxembourg management company that is authorized by the Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier and is incorporated under Luxembourg laws and registered under n. B 115843. Registered office of Natixis Investment Managers S.A.: 2, rue Jean Monnet, L-2180 Luxembourg, Grand Duchy of Luxembourg. <u>France</u>: Natixis Investment Managers Distribution (n.509 471 173 RCS Paris). Registered office: 43 avenue Pierre Mendès France, 75013 Paris. <u>Italy</u>: Natixis Investment Managers S.A., Succursale Italiana (Bank of Italy Register of Italian Asset Management

Companies no 23458.3). Registered office: Via Larga, 2 - 20122, Milan, Italy. <u>Germany</u>: Natixis Investment Managers S.A., Zweigniederlassung Deutschland (Registration number: HRB 88541). Registered office: Im Trutz Frankfurt 55, Westend Carrée, 7. Floor, Frankfurt am Main 60322, Germany. <u>Netherlands</u>: Natixis Investment Managers, Nederlands (Registration number 50774670). Registered office: World Trade Center Amsterdam, Strawinskylaan 1259, D-Tower, Floor 12, 1077 XX Amsterdam, the Netherlands. <u>Sweden</u>: Natixis Investment Managers, Nordics Filial (Registration number 516405-9601 - Swedish Companies Registration Office). Registered office: Kungsgatan 48 5tr, Stockholm 111 35, Sweden. <u>Spain</u>: Natixis Investment Managers, Sucursal en España. Paseo de Recoletos 7-9, Planta 7, 28004, Madrid, Spain.

In Switzerland: Provided for information purposes only by Natixis Investment Managers, Switzerland Sàrl, Rue du Vieux Collège 10, 1204 Geneva, Switzerland or its representative office in Zurich, Schweizergasse 6, 8001 Zürich.

In the U.K.: Provided by Natixis Investment Managers UK Limited which is authorised and regulated by the UK Financial Conduct Authority (register no. 190258). This material is intended to be communicated to and/or directed at persons (1) in the United Kingdom, and should not to be regarded as an offer to buy or sell, or the solicitation of any offer to buy or sell securities in any other jurisdiction than the United Kingdom; and (2) who are authorised under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (FSMA 2000); or are high net worth businesses with called up share capital or net assets of at least £5 million or in the case of a trust assets of at least £10 million; or any other person to whom the material may otherwise lawfully be distributed in accordance with the FSMA 2000 (Financial Promotion) Order 2005 or the FSMA 2000 (Promotion of Collective Investment Schemes) (Exemptions) Order 2001 (the "Intended Recipients"). The fund, services or opinions referred to in this material are only available to the Intended Recipients and this material must not be relied nor acted upon by any other persons. Registered Office: Natixis Investment Managers UK Limited, One Carter Lane, London, EC4V 5ER.

In the DIFC: Provided in and from the DIFC financial district by Natixis Investment Managers Middle East (DIFC Branch) which is regulated by the DFSA. Related financial products or services are only available to persons who have sufficient financial experience and understanding to participate in financial markets within the DIFC, and qualify as Professional Clients as defined by the DFSA. Registered office: Office 603 - Level 6, Currency House Tower 2, PO Box 118257, DIFC, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

In Japan: Provided by Natixis Investment Managers Japan Co., Ltd., Registration No.: Director-General of the Kanto Local Financial Bureau (kinsho) No. 425. Content of Business: The Company conducts discretionary asset management business and investment advisory and agency business as a Financial Instruments Business Operator. Registered address: 1-4-5, Roppongi, Minato-ku, Tokyo.

In Taiwan: Provided by Natixis Investment Managers Securities Investment Consulting (Taipei) Co., Ltd., a Securities Investment Consulting Enterprise regulated by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the R.O.C. Registered address: 16F-1, No. 76, Section 2, Tun Hwa South Road, Taipei, Taiwan, Da-An District, 106 (Ruentex Financial Building I), R.O.C., license number 2012 FSC SICE No. 039, Tel. +886 2 2784 5777.

In Singapore: Provided by Natixis Investment Managers Singapore (name registration no. 53102724D) to distributors and institutional investors for



informational purposes only. Natixis Investment Managers Singapore is a division of Natixis Asset Management Asia Limited (company registration no. 199801044D). Registered address of Natixis Investment Managers Singapore: 10 Collyer Quay, #14-07/08 Ocean Financial Centre, Singapore 049315.

In Hong Kong: Provided by Natixis Investment Managers Hong Kong Limited to institutional/ corporate professional investors only.

In Australia: Provided by Natixis Investment Managers Australia Pty Limited (ABN 60 088 786 289) (AFSL No. 246830) and is intended for the general information of financial advisers and wholesale clients only .

In New Zealand: This document is intended for the general information of New Zealand wholesale investors only and does not constitute financial advice. This is not a regulated offer for the purposes of the Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013 (FMCA) and is only available to New Zealand investors who have certified that they meet the requirements in the FMCA for wholesale investors. Natixis Investment Managers Australia Pty Limited is not a registered financial service provider in New Zealand.

In Latin America: Provided by Natixis Investment Managers S.A.

In Chile: Esta oferta privada se inicia el día de la fecha de la presente comunicación. La presente oferta se acoge a la Norma de Carácter General N° 336 de la Superintendencia de Valores y Seguros de Chile. La presente oferta versa sobre valores no inscritos en el Registro de Valores o en el Registro de Valores Extranjeros que lleva la Superintendencia de Valores y Seguros, por lo que los valores sobre los cuales ésta versa, no están sujetos a su fiscalización. Que por tratarse de valores no inscritos, no existe la obligación por parte del emisor de entregar en Chile información pública respecto de estos valores. Estos valores no podrán ser objeto de oferta pública mientras no sean inscritos en el Registro de Valores correspondiente.

In Uruguay: Provided by Natixis Investment Managers Uruguay S.A., a duly registered investment advisor, authorised and supervised by the Central Bank of Uruguay. Office: San Lucar 1491, oficina 102B, Montevideo, Uruguay, CP 11500. The sale or offer of any units of a fund qualifies as a private placement pursuant to section 2 of Uruguayan law 18,627.

In Colombia: Provided by Natixis Investment Managers S.A. Oficina de Representación (Colombia) to professional clients for informational purposes only as permitted under Decree 2555 of 2010. Any products, services or investments referred to herein are rendered exclusively outside of Colombia. This material does not constitute a public offering in Colombia and is addressed to less than 100 specifically identified investors.

In Mexico: Provided by Natixis IM Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V., which is not a regulated financial entity or an investment manager in terms of the Mexican Securities Market Law (Ley del Mercado de Valores) and is not registered with the Comisión Nacional Bancaria y de Valores (CNBV) or any other Mexican authority. Any products, services or investments referred to herein that require authorization or license are rendered exclusively outside of Mexico. Natixis Investment Managers is an entity organized under the laws of France and is not authorized by or registered with the CNBV or any other Mexican authority to operate within Mexico as an investment manager in terms of the Mexican Securities Market Law (Ley del Mercado de Valores). Any use of the expression or reference contained herein to "Investment Managers" is made to Natixis Investment Managers and/or any of the investment management subsidiaries of Natixis Investment Managers, which are also not authorized by or registered with the CNBV or



any other Mexican authority to operate within Mexico as investment managers.

The above referenced entities are business development units of Natixis Investment Managers, the holding company of a diverse line-up of specialised investment management and distribution entities worldwide. The investment management subsidiaries of Natixis Investment Managers conduct any regulated activities only in and from the jurisdictions in which they are licensed or authorized. Their services and the products they manage are not available to all investors in all jurisdictions. It is the responsibility of each investment service provider to ensure that the offering or sale of fund shares or third party investment services to its clients complies with the relevant national law.

The provision of this material and/or reference to specific securities, sectors, or markets within this material does not constitute investment advice, or a recommendation or an offer to buy or to sell any security, or an offer of any regulated financial activity. Investors should consider the investment objectives, risks and expenses of any investment carefully before investing. The analyses, opinions, and certain of the investment themes and processes referenced herein represent the views of the portfolio manager(s) as of the date indicated. These, as well as the portfolio holdings and characteristics shown, are subject to change. There can be no assurance that developments will transpire as may be forecasted in this material. Past performance information presented is not indicative of future performance.

Although Natixis Investment Managers believes the information provided in this material to be reliable, including that from third party sources, it does not guarantee the accuracy, adequacy, or completeness of such information. This material may not be distributed, published, or reproduced, in whole or in part.

All amounts shown are expressed in USD unless otherwise indicated.





MIROVA

French Public Limited liability company with board of Directors Regulated by AMF under n°GP 02-014 RCS Paris n°394 648 216 Registered Office: 59, Avenue Pierre Mendes France – 75013 – Paris Mirova is a subsidiary of Ostrum Asset Management.

OSTRUM ASSET MANAGEMENT, S.A.

Limited liability company Regulated by AMF under n° GP 90-009 RCS Paris n°329 450 738 Registered Office: 43, Avenue Pierre Mendes France – 75013 - Paris

